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Melissa Verdon

From: info@paahq.com
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 11:38 AM
To: Melissa Verdon
Subject: PAA: Nourishing Greatness - Hosted by Eastern Regional Advisory Council  Registration Summary

 
  

 

   

Event Registration Summary  

 

Nourishing Greatness - Hosted by 
Eastern Regional Advisory Council  

Thursday, October 10, 2024   
 

Property Management Company Attendee 
 
Thank you for registering for Nourishing Greatness – Multi-Family 
Roundtables and the Panel Discussion you've been waiting for. 
 
We look forward to seeing you at The Fraternal Order of Police Lodge #5 

 
Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please 
use the Phish Alert button to report any suspicious emails  
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on October 10th at 1:30 pm. 
 
A Happy Hour will immediately follow the event.   

 

Registration Summary  

 

M  Melissa Verdon  
mverdon@comehometolindy.com  

$30.00 

 

 
Ticket(s): Property Management Company Attendee  

Company: Lindy Communities  

Mobile Phone: (267)400-6526  

Code of Conduct and Cancellation Policies: true  

Nourishing Greatness Table Selections #1: Table 3: Retaining Your Team  

Nourishing Greatness Table Selections #2: Table 4: Recruiting Topics  
 

 
 

 

N  Natalie Dixon  
ndixon@comehometolindy.com  

$30.00 

 

 
Ticket(s): Property Management Company Attendee  

Company: Lindy Communities  

Mobile Phone: (267)249-3779  

Code of Conduct and Cancellation Policies: true  

Nourishing Greatness Table Selections #1: Table 3: Retaining Your Team  

Nourishing Greatness Table Selections #2: Table 4: Recruiting Topics  
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Subtotal: $60.00 

Tax: $0.00 

Total: $60.00 

 

Payment Method 
Credit Card 

Event Details    |    Cancellation Policy  
  

  

   

 

One Bala Plaza Suite 515 
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004 

United States  
610.664.1800  

   

 
ASSOCIATION MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE  

  

  

 


